## BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES April 4, 2011

Present: John P. Henry, Joseph Freitas, and Barry DeCristofano. Meeting began 7:25 PM.

Mr. Henry reported that the Board met in Executive Session at 6:30 PM.

Town Clerk, Nancy Butler and the Board discussed the "Book of Bounds." A question arose as to the whereabouts of the book. Mr. Freitas reported that the Town boundary description is done every five years by the Board. He and Mr. Jim Dennett conducted the boundary descriptions over the years. The Highway Surveyor conducted the boundary description as well. According to Mr. Freitas, the last description was about fifteen years ago.

Ms. Butler stated that the "Book of Bounds" is missing. Ms. Butler asked the Board to take a vote for the Town to remain a Single Precinct.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas for Town of Plympton to remain one (1) precinct. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas for Town Plympton to remain a Single Precinct. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

Mr. Jon Wilhelmsen visited the Board and requested an appointment for Ms. Jane Schulze to the Plympton Historical Commission. He also reported that there is one open seat, soon to be filled.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to appointment Ms. Jane Schulze to the Plympton Historical Commission until June 30, 2012. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

Mr. Nichols of Brook Street and his son, Scott Nichols requested permission to sell flowers at the Mobil Gas Station on May 06, and 07, 2011. They verified that Mr. Craig gave his permission and that they have proof of insurance.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to allow Scout Nichols and other scouts permission to sell flowers at the Mobil Gas Station on May 06, and 07, 2011 subject to proof of insurance.

Ms. Kim Williams of 263 Main Street asked the Board for use of the Town Green. Ms. Williams would like to host a 20 vehicle car show. This is not a fund raiser. The Board discussed the possibility of the use and cautioned that the green grass not be distressed with ruts from tire marks. Mr. DeCristofano requested more details of the event. An application for use of Town property was given to Ms. Williams. More to follow.

The Board reviewed the draft version of the Special Town Meeting Warrant. The Board unanimously recommended all three articles.

## BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES April 04, 2011 Page 2 of 2

Finance Committee Members: Max West, Lisa Heart, Susan Ossoff, David Peckinovsky, and Cathy Vroom reviewed the proposed budget. Topics covered:

- Sysco five building permits will be staggered. \$300,000.00 may possibly be available to be used in the FY2012 budget.
- Possibility of a Special Town Meeting in December 2011 or January 2012.

The Board and Finance Committee members agreed that they are off to a nice start.

## CORRESPONDENCE:

Commonwealth of Mass – Highway Chapter 90 Apportionment for FY 2012 \$161,900.00 M. O'Niell – Sale of 3 Cranberry Knoll Drive. Copy Assessors.

Private Agrotourism Club – request for Common Victualler License. Carry.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to accept the Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2011 with one amendment. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

## DATES:

Monday, April 11, 2011 Review Warrant Articles with: Town Moderator, Clerk, Finance Committee and Board.

Monday, April 11, 2011 NSTAR Hearing.

Wednesday, April 13, 2100 Memorial Day Parade Committee Meeting.

Tuesday, April 19, 2011 Hearing for Sign By-law.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to adjourn meeting at 8:45 PM. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance

Board of Selectmen, Secretary.